November 3, 1938

Dear Dr Nabours,

As you know, I have been intending for some time
to get publishsd soms of the paloulations I carried out on
recelving the ocounte obtained in the Nabours Sabrosky
expldition of 1933, and in the firet place to dleouss the

sltuation revealed in Faratettix texanus and Apotettix

aur ha .

On the large typed sheet you sent me, headed
Records on Faratettix texanus (Nabours-Sabrosky Tetrigld
Expedition, Bummer of 1933) giving the olassifisation of
six large samples, there are a few points whioh I should
be glad to olear up befere publishing final caloulations.
Theas may well be dus to mis=typlng, or any other sourcs
of misunderstanding. I should be much obliged if you
could either have these ohecked at onoe from the original
records, or let ms know that thils ocannot be done at onoe,
in which case I will proocesd withouf waiting,for tha
doubts affect only & few inseots, and ocannot possibly

influence any general conolusion.



(a) The sample taken at Kerrvlille, Texas, on July
14th haa, in my oopy, some dlasorspanciss in the totala.
The totel shown on your sheet 18 one too many - 193 agalnst

192 for long-winged males, &nd 75 agalnst 74 for long-

wingad femaleg - with corresponding diserspaney in the total,

which showa E£97, whereas the ocomponent figurea only add to
295. It is posslbls that some gtﬁntypl sooring in these
clagsas 1 1 B has been omitted from my typesoript.

(b) I sssume that the aymbels QCof, Hm and Hn
atand for single factors, different from those deaslgnated
by single letters, as les_N; from R ;nd, I presume Bf from B.
In my typescript Bf 1s redupllioated, as 1f the one 1lnseot
8o designated, & long-winged female from Toplla, wers known
to be homozygous. This, of oourss, may be a typing error,
repragsnting the faot that thla lnseot showed a character
designated by Bf. Thers were, however, two lneects from
Topila and one from Tamos designated Bf Bf gap, whioh,
from thelr position in the table among the single dominants,
might be taken as an abbreviated desoriptlon of the single
faotor, though, otherwise, I should expeot it to mean &
unmpo‘d involving both 8f Bf and soms recognlsable, but
separable, indioation represented by sap.

Finally, there 1s one ineeot from Tamos designated
by Dmsap, which le placed amongh the D compounds, although



m and msap do not appear among the single factors.

Of course I understand that in a colleotion of
several thousand insects one may expesct that some will
be found whose genstio constitutlion 1s not oclesr from
the specimen, and these I must deal with &s best I ocan.
It ie probable, of course, that you czﬁil let me know at
onoe whether any of these designations have besn mistyped,
&nd what the provisional interpretation wag that was
plaoced upon these specimens.

In Apotettix surycephalus I sssume that Job

and Yob @tand for simgle factora. I &m not so clear
about the fifth line, where %there 1s & gingle inaeot
COp pr oo There are also in this table 14 inseots
marked Bf Bf, the symbol whioh also puzzled me in
Faratettix texanus, although Bf dces not appear alone

and does ooour in three insects from Tamfe in the ocom-
pound__ 8r.

The ochlef importance of this emall number of
doubtful designations lies in the posesibility that some
of them may be 1:&::Fnd ﬁn.rlprﬂuunt triple daminnnuEi
Apart from them/I bili!?ﬁ*nrﬂ complately absent from theas
two speoles when oaught wild, and the faot is likely to

be of some significanoce.
Youre glnoerely,



